
April 1, 2019 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
JIMMY PATRONIS 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Mr. Ken Lawson, Executive Director 
Department of Economic Opportunity 
107 East Madison Street 
Caldwell Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4120 

Dear Director Lawson: 

As authori7.ed in sections 17.03, 215.971(3). and 287.136, Florida Statutes (F.S.), the Department of 
Financial Services has conducted an audit of the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity's contract 
deliverables monitoring processes and selected contract and grant agreements. Our audit, conducted by 
the Division of Accounting and Auditing, Bur�au of Auditing, focused on con�agreements active 
July 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018. 

The results of our audit are included in the enclosed audit report. Pursuant toss. 215.971(3) and 287.136, 
F.S., please provide within 30 days the Department's response and a corrective action plan to address the
findings and recommendations in the report. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Kim Holland,
Bureau Chief, at (850) 413-5700 or Kim.Hollandf@MyFloridaCFO.com.

PW/jf 
Enclosure 

c; Mr. James E. Landsberg, Inspector General 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
Paul Whitfield • Director 

Division of Accounting and Auditing 
200 Eam Gaines Street • Tallahassee, Florida32399-0393 • Tel. 850-413-5510 • Fax. 850-413-5553 

Email • Paul.Whitfield·ilM,FloridaCFO.com 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION • EQUAL OPPORTI.INITY EMPLOYER 
















